# MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE ZION CITY COUNCIL HELD ON TUESDAY, JULY 18, 2023, AT 7:00 P.M. IN THE CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL, 2828 SHERIDAN ROAD, ZION, ILLINOIS

#### 

Mayor McKinney called the meeting to order.

On call of the roll the following answered present: Commissioners Holmes, Frierson, Fischer, McDowell, and Mayor McKinney. A quorum was present.

Also present: Police Chief Eric Barden, Fire/Rescue Chief Justin Stried, Accounts & Finance Director Kris Conway, Public Works Director Ray Roberts, Building & Zoning Director Richard Ianson and City Attorney Erin Kiernat. City Administrator David Knabel was absent.

Mr. William Bremner led in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

#### AGENDA CHANGES

It was moved by Commissioner Frierson, seconded by Commissioner Holmes to accept the City Council meeting agenda as presented.

The vote on roll call was: Commissioners Holmes, aye; Frierson, aye; Fischer, aye; McDowell, aye; and Mayor McKinney, aye. Motion carried.

# **CITIZEN COMMENTS**

Mayor McKinney reminded citizens of the guidelines as it relates to public comments.

Mary Lou Hiltibran, Zion ESDA Director, gave a monthly report of the recent activities that ESDA performs in assistance to the City. She invited those who wish to serve as a volunteer with ESDA to go to the City's website and fill out an application. Mayor McKinney thanked Ms. Hiltibran and ESDA for all they continue to do for the City.

Jim Koeppl, Zion, shared his concerns regarding a property at 928 Elizabeth Avenue and Shiloh Blvd. He stated he heard breaking glass at the property and called the police. He learned that they caught kids at the property that were responsible. He stated the property is an eyesore in the community and would like the City to do something about it.

Kathy Champine, Zion, requested that the City Council use Board Docs for meeting materials. She stated the documents can be viewed by the public prior to the meeting and come with questions they may have about items on the agenda. She noted that the High School currently uses Board Docs. This can also be used for other Boards & Commissions meetings too.

## CONSENT AGENDA

It was moved by Commissioner McDowell, seconded by Commissioner Holmes that the Minutes be approved as follows:

(a) **APPROVAL OF MINUTES:** a Regular Meeting held on June 20, 2023 at 7:00 p.m.

The vote on roll call was: Commissioners Holmes, aye; Frierson, aye; Fischer, aye; McDowell, aye; and Mayor McKinney, aye. Motion carried.

It was moved by Commissioner Fischer, seconded by Commissioner McDowell that the Bills be approved as follows:

(a) **BILLS:** Vouchers 143607 through 143796 drawn on Huntington National Bank, N.A. Total: \$1,810,556.20

The vote on roll call was: Commissioners Holmes, aye; Frierson, aye; Fischer, aye; McDowell, aye; and Mayor McKinney, aye. Motion carried.

## **RESOLUTION/AMENDING PERSONNEL AUTHORIZATION**

Director Conway stated the amendments to the proposed Personnel Authorization include the following:

- A housekeeping item adding the Finance Director position to Accounts and Finance and removing the position from the City Administrator.
- Adding the Grant Funded positions back in the Fire/Rescue Department with the possibility of the Safer Grant.
- Making the Human Resources Coordinator position full-time

In the Police Department:

- Reducing the Lieutenants from 3 to 2
- Adding another Sergeant position going from 8 to 9
- Adding a full-time Administrative Assistant/Communications Assistant
- Adding a part-time Records Division Assistant

Commissioner Frierson asked about the new position of the Administrative Assistant/Communications Assistant in the Police Department. Director Conway stated this position would be a part-time Administrative Assistant to the Chief of Police with the Communications part of the job as a City-Wide Communicator to get information and alerts out to the public. This will be a full-time position reporting directly to the Chief. Mayor McKinney asked how the changes in the Police Department will impact operations with the lieutenants and sergeants. Chief Barden stated they were previously allocated for 3 lieutenants but are only filling 2 of those positions which will stay constant as they do not need the extra spot there. They do however need an additional spot in the Sergeant role. Part of the COPS grant that they filed for was for an increase in the Street Crimes Unit for a detective. They are in need of supervision there. They want to make sure they are in line with their national standards and protocols for. They cannot have one supervisor supervising 10-12 people as that can become problematic. This person will be going into the role as a sergeant. in the Street Crimes Unit.

It was moved by Commissioner Fischer, seconded by Commissioner McDowell that a Resolution (22-R-12) be passed Amending the Personnel Authorization. The vote on roll call was: Commissioners Holmes, aye; Frierson, aye; Fischer, aye; McDowell, aye; and Mayor McKinney, aye. Motion carried. Resolution passed.

#### **RESOLUTION/MFT FUNDS/ROAD/ALLEY PROGRAM**

A memo (23-DOC-61) was received from Director Roberts requesting approval of an IDOT resolution. Director Roberts stated the resolution is required by IDOT for the utilization of MFT funds for the engineering and construction of the 2023 Road & Alley Program. Staff requested and recommended approving the IDOT resolution for the expenditure of \$745,100.00 from the MFT fund. Funding for this project is a budgeted item in the FY-24 MFT budget. Mayor McKinney asked if the funds are assigned to a specific area. Director Roberts stated the list will come later in the meeting.

It was moved by Commissioner Holmes, seconded by Commissioner McDowell that a Resolution (23-R-13) be passed approving the expenditure of \$745,100 from the MFT fund to be utilized for the 2023 Road and Alley Program. The vote on roll call was: Commissioners Holmes, aye; Frierson, aye; Fischer, aye; McDowell, aye; and Mayor McKinney, aye. Motion carried. Resolution passed.

# **RESOLUTION/LAKE COUNTY ALL-NATURAL HAZARDS MITIGATION PLAN**

A memo (23-DOC-62) was received from Director Roberts introducing a resolution adopting the 2023 Lake County All-Natural Hazards Mitigation Plan. Director Roberts stated that Lake County recently updated the All-Natural Hazards Mitigation Plan. Adopting the plan is a requirement for the City to maintain eligibility for Federal Disaster Mitigation Grants. The All-Natural Hazards Mitigation Plan also provides credit for communities that participate in FEMA's Community Rating System (CSR), which reduces flood insurance costs. An Executive Summary of the plan was provided for review. A full copy of the plan is available on the Lake County website. Staff recommended and requested approval of the resolution.

It was moved by Commissioner Holmes, seconded by Commissioner McDowell, that a Resolution (23-R-14) be passed adopting the 2023 Lake County All-Natural Hazards Mitigation Plan. The vote on roll call was: Commissioners Holmes, aye; Frierson, aye; Fischer, aye; McDowell, aye; and Mayor McKinney, aye. Motion carried. Resolution passed.

## RESOLUTION/APPOINTING ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT FUND (IMRF) <u>AUTHORIZED AGENT</u>

A memo (23-DOC-63) was received from Director Conway requesting a resolution be passed adopting the appointment of the IMRF Authorized Agent. Director Conway stated the IMRF Notice of Appointment of Authorized Agent changes the City's primary contact for the Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund (IMRF) from David Knabel to herself. The action removes Director Knabel from the responsibility he has been taking care of while working the dual role of Administrator and Finance Director.

It was moved by Commissioner Fischer, seconded by Commissioner Frierson, that a Resolution (23-R-15) be passed appointing Kris Conway as the City of Zion Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund (IMRF) Authorized Agent effective July 1, 2023. The vote on roll call was: Commissioners Holmes, aye; Frierson, aye; Fischer, aye; McDowell, aye; and Mayor McKinney aye. Motion carried. Resolution passed.

## **ORDINANCE/AGREEMNT/HR CONSULTING SERVICES**

Commissioner Fischer stated that with the departure of Darlene Pickett, the HR Coordinator, there is a need to fill the role. Staff has been searching for a replacement but in the interim, they are looking at contracting the services out. Kathy Lamkin with HR2U, comes recommended and has over 28 years of experience. She will be working with staff to find a full-time replacement. Commissioner Frierson asked if there was a rate or a term in the agreement. Commissioner Fischer stated the rate will be at \$110.00 an hour on an as needed basis. Commissioner Frierson stated the company is listed as a Corporation but believes it is a single person. He asked if there was a resume or background information on the individual. Additionally, he asked when she would be starting. Commissioner Fischer stated he would look into the information regarding the resume and believes the start date will be August 1<sup>st</sup>. Commissioner Frierson asked how many hours they were going to be allotting for the position. Commissioner Fischer did not have the information but would check with Administrator Knabel. Mayor McKinney praised former HR Coordinator Darlene Pickett for the great job she did for the City and said she will be sorely missed.

It was moved by Commissioner Fischer, seconded by Commissioner Holmes that an Ordinance (23-O-42) be passed approving and authorizing an agreement with HR2U, Inc. for Consulting Services for the City of Zion. The vote on roll call was: Commissioners Holmes, aye; Frierson, nay; Fischer, aye; McDowell, aye; and Mayor McKinney, aye. Motion carried. Ordinance passed.

## ORDINANCE/SURPLUS PROPERTY/PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

A memo (23-DOC-64) was received from Director Roberts requesting that a Brush Chipper in the Public Works Department be declared surplus property. Director Roberts stated part of the attached purchase agreement includes a trade-in value of \$7,500.00 for the 1996 Brush Chipper currently owned by the City. The piece of equipment is required to be placed in a surplus status in order to be utilized as a trade-in for the new purchase. Staff is requesting the approval to have the 1996 Morbark Brush Chipper to be declared as surplus. Funding for the purchase of a new Brush Chipper is a budgeted item in the FY24 Capital Fund.

It was moved by Commissioner Holmes, seconded by Commissioner Fischer, that an Ordinance (23-O-43) be passed declaring a 1996 Morbark 2400 Brush Chipper Serial #2606MD11250 as surplus property and used as a trade-in for a new Brush Chipper. The vote on roll call was: Commissioners Holmes, aye; Frierson, aye; Fischer, aye; McDowell, aye; and Mayor McKinney, aye. Motion carried. Ordinance passed.

## **ORDINANCE/SURPLUS PROPERTY/POLICE DEPARTMENT**

A memo (23-DOC-65) was received from Chief Barden requesting that a 2013 Dodge Charger be declared as surplus property and be approved to be auctioned through Clinton Auto Auction or possibly used for training exercises with the Zion Fire Department. He stated the Dodge Charger VIN #2C3CDXAG1DH546737 was used in the patrol capacity, but has high mileage and requires extensive repair to remain serviceable.

Due the diminished value and high cost to repair it, it is his recommendation that it should now be used for vehicle fire training exercises by the Zion Fire Department or sold at auction.

It was moved by Commissioner McDowell, seconded by Commissioner Frierson, that an Ordinance (23-O-44) be passed declaring a black/white 2013 Dodge Charger VIN # 2C3CDXAG1DH546737 as surplus property and auctioned through Clinton Auto Auction or possibly used for training exercises for the Zion Fire Department. The vote on roll call was: Commissioners Holmes, aye; Frierson, aye; Fischer, aye; McDowell, aye; and Mayor McKinney, aye. Motion carried. Ordinance passed.

## **ORDINANCE/PLAT OF RE-SUBDIVISION/POPEYE'S PROPERTY**

Director Roberts stated that at the last meeting, the Plat of Re-Subdivision was approved for the Popeye's property. He asked that the Council approve the proposed ordinance regarding the Plat of Re-Subdivision for recording purposes.

It was moved by Commissioner Fischer, seconded by Commissioner Holmes that an Ordinance (23-0-45) be passed approving a Plat of Re-Subdivision for the Popeye's property. The vote on roll call was: Commissioners Holmes, aye; Frierson, aye; Fischer, aye; McDowell, aye; and Mayor McKinney, aye. Motion carried. Ordinance passed.

## **APPROVAL/OTHER FUNDS BUDGETS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024**

Director Conway stated she is requesting approval of the remaining funds budgets for Fiscal Year 2024. The Council approved the Fiscal Year 2024 budget for the General, Street and Bridge, Water and Sewer and Motor Fuel Tax funds at prior meetings. She presented the proposed budgets for all remaining City funds, which are compromised largely of special revenue funds. Budget for the remaining funds include the following with no changes from the prior year:

E911 Zion-Newport Fire Station Emergency Service Rescue Fire Protection IMRF FICA TIF # 4, & 6 Lake Mound Cemetery Liability Insurance Local Law Enforcement Industrial Development Hotel/Motel Tax

Changes for these remaining funds include the following:

TIF #5 (Trumpet Park) - The budget includes an increase in legal & consultants that will be needed for the purchase/sale of property within the TIF needed for the proposed development.

TIF #7 (Route173/Lewis) – Dramatic decrease in expenses with the end of the incentive payments to Roger's Automotive.

TIF #3 – (South Sheridan Rd.) – This is the end of this TIF. All final projects, including major infrastructure changes are being completed. Once everything is done, a surplus will be declared and funds will be transferred to Lake County for distribution back to all the taxing bodies.

Waste Collection – Increase in fees the City is charging to cover the rate increase on the new contract as well as prior deficits – rates have not been increased in 10 years.

Drug Traffic Prevention – Increased revenue to reflect the donation from Winthrop Harbor, funds forwarded to the City left from their K9 Grant.

SSA #1 Brighton Ponds – New Fund with budget matching the tax levy revenue with the subdivision anticipated project expenditures.

It was moved by Commissioner Fischer, seconded by Commissioner McDowell to approve the remaining fund budgets for Fiscal Year May 1, 2023 through April 30, 2024. The vote on roll call was: Commissioners Holmes, aye; Frierson, aye; Fischer, aye; McDowell, aye; and Mayor McKinney, aye. Motion carried.

## VARIANCE/ZION MUNICIPAL CODE/SECTION 102-203 &10-12/1707 JOANNA AVE.

A memo (23-DOC-66) was received from Director Ianson requesting approval of a Variance from Section 102-203(3)(b) and 10-12(a) to allow a pool in the front yard and a 6ft fence instead of a 4ft fence for property located at 1707 Joanna Ave. as petitioned by Efrain Velazquez, Zoning Docket 23-Z-17. Due to the shape of the lot, and the position of the home, there is no rear yard to utilize. The front yard is considered the west side, which faces the unapproved area of Joanna Avenue. The 6ft fence will not be installed past the south building line. The Planning and Zoning Commission recommended approval. Commissioner Frierson asked if the fence will obstruct traffic. Director Ianson stated it would not. Commissioner Frierson confirmed that the pool was an above ground pool.

It was moved by Commissioner Frierson, seconded by Commissioner Holmes that an Ordinance (23-O-46) be passed granting a Variance to Section 102-203(3)(b) and 10-12(a) of the Zion Municipal Code to allow a pool in the front yard and to allow a 6ft fence around the pool for property located at 1707 Joanna Avenue. The vote on roll call was: Commissioners Holmes, aye; Frierson, aye; Fischer, aye; McDowell, aye; and Mayor McKinney, aye. Motion carried. Ordinance passed.

# VARIANCE/ZION MUNICIPAL CODE/SECTION 102-206(a)(1)/2102 ELIM AVE.

A memo (23-DOC-67) was received from Director Ianson requesting a Variance from Section 102-206(a)(1) of the Zion Municipal Code to allow alterations to the non-conforming garage for property located at 2102 Elim Avenue as petitioned by Eduardo Suarez, Zoning Docket 23-Z-18. Currently, the garage does not meet the setback requirements. Mr. Suarez was issued a permit to replace the garage roof shingles and siding and realized the majority of the roof and rafters were rotten and also needed to be replaced. He presently cannot park a vehicle in the garage due to the height of the door. He is requesting to raise the roof to accommodate a larger garage door. At the July 6, 2023 Planning & Zoning meeting, the Commission recommended approval of the Variance. Commissioner Frierson asked with the setback and work underway, how will they proceed? Director Ianson stated the garage will remain in the same place the garage door will just be a little taller.

It was moved by Commissioner Frierson, seconded by Commissioner Holmes that an Ordinance (23-O-47) be passed granting a Variance from Zion Municipal Code Section 102-206(a)(1) for the property at 2102 Elim Avenue. The vote on roll call was: Commissioners Holmes, aye; Frierson, aye; Fischer, aye; McDowell, aye; and Mayor McKinney, aye. Motion carried. Ordinance passed.

# **TABULATION OF BIDS/2023 HMA PATCHING PROGRAM**

A Tabulation of Bids (23-DOC-68) was received from Director Roberts for the 2023 HMA Patching Program. Director Roberts presented the bid results from a bid opening that was held on July 5, 2023 for the 2023 HMA Patching Program. He requests and recommends awarding the bid to the lowest responsible bidder, Schroeder Asphalt Services, Inc. from Huntley, Illinois in the amount of \$180,400.00. Funding for the project has been budgeted and approved from the FY24 Motor Fuel Tax Fund. Copies of the bid tabulations are posted on the City of Zion website. Commissioner Fischer asked if the City has used Schroeder in the past. Director Roberts stated yes, they have done work on previous projects.

It was moved by Commissioner Holmes, seconded by Commissioner Fischer that the bid for the 2023 HMA Patching Program be awarded to Schroeder Asphalt Services, Inc., Huntley, Illinois in the amount of \$180,400.00. The vote on roll call was: Commissioners Frierson, aye; Holmes, aye; Fischer, aye; McDowell, aye; and Mayor McKinney, aye. Motion carried.

#### **TABULATION OF BIDS/2023 ROAD/ALLEY PROGRAM**

A Tabulation of Bids (23-DOC-69) was received from Director Roberts for the 2023 Road & Alley Program. Director Roberts presented the bid results from the bid opening held on June 29, 2023. He stated that the lowest responsible bidder was Peter Baker and Sons from Libertyville, Illinois for the base and alternate bids. He recommends awarding the base bid and alternate 1 bid for the project to Peter Baker and Sons in the amount of \$900,542.80. Funding for the project is an approved item in the FY24 MFT Street & Bridge Funds. Copies of the bid tabulations are posted on the City of Zion website.

It was moved by Commissioner Fischer, seconded by Commissioner Holmes that the base bid and alternate 1 bid for the 2023 Road & Alley Program be awarded to Peter Baker & Sons of Libertyville, Illinois in the amount of \$900,542.80. The vote on roll call was: Commissioners McDowell, aye; Frierson, aye; Fischer, aye; Holmes, aye and Mayor McKinney, aye. Motion carried.

#### **RESOLUTION/SWALCO DIRECTOR/ALTERNATE DIRECTOR APPOINTMENT**

It was moved by Commissioner McDowell seconded by Commissioner Frierson, that a Resolution (23-R-16) be passed appointing Christopher Fischer as Director and Commissioner Jacqueline Holmes as Alternate Director to SWALCO. The vote on roll call was: Commissioners Holmes, aye; Frierson, aye; Fischer, aye; McDowell, aye; and Mayor McKinney, aye. Motion carried. Resolution passed.

#### SERGEANT VACANCY/POLICE DEPARTMENT

A memo (23-DOC-70) was received from Chief Barden requesting approval to fill one Sergeant vacancy and request the name of the next candidate from the Board of Fire and Police Commissioners Sergeant Eligibility List. He stated the request to fill an available Sergeant position is to cover the Street Crimes Unit (SCU) which is a newly created position. This person will oversee and directly supervise the Street Crimes Unit along with the Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms (ATF) Task Force Officer (TFO). The creation will allow for proper span of control of officers assigned to the SCU and ATF. Additionally, the position will be the backup Supervisor for the Investigations Commander. He has reviewed the position with Administrator Knabel and was planned for in the budget. It is also part of the strategic plan associated with the procurement of the COPS Grant. The next available name from the Sergeant Eligibility List has previously been released by the Board of Fire & Police Commissioners.

It was moved by Commissioner McDowell, seconded by Commissioner Frierson to approve filling one Sergeant vacancy with the next candidate from the Board of Fire and Police Commissioners Sergeant Eligibility List. The vote on roll call was Commissioners Holmes, aye; Frierson, aye; Fischer, aye; McDowell, aye; and Mayor McKinney, aye. Motion carried.

#### DEPARTMENTAL COMMENTARY

Director Ianson responded to the question from resident Jim Koeppl regarding the building at 928 Shiloh. He has not had time to return his call but will look into it and get him a status update. Mayor McKinney stated that when he was Building Commissioner they had knowledge that the building was being re-done and there was a fire and the person that owned the building did not have insurance at the time. Since then he has been in the process of salvaging the building getting it back up to being in livable conditions. He noted that although it doesn't look like it, it is a work in progress.

Director Roberts gave an update on the current TIF project. The project is about 95% complete. The roads have been resurfaced or reconstructed. They have installed over 3,000 linear feet of new 8-inch water main and are currently working on landscaping and cleaning it up. Yale Court is the new road which connects in front of Popeye's. The City's portion is complete but Popeye's needs to do the tie in from Sheridan to the new road which will become the entrance off of Sheridan Road. Still to be completed is the 2500 feet of the existing sanitary line which will be lined. Mayor McKinney stated along with the development of that area they attended the ICSC Convention they talked to businesses about coming to Zion because the property is being prepared there are a lot of companies that are now interested in moving next to Popeye's. Additionally, they are able to better promote the ball field property for development due to the addition of the Starbucks opening up there.

Chief Stried gave a recap of the activities and incidents of the July 4<sup>th</sup> week. He stated they did have a few incidents due to fireworks; one involving a garage fire started by debris and one area of brush debris. Luckily there were no major injuries here but there were multiple throughout the County. They are trying to crackdown a little bit more than in the past but there was still a lot going on. He asked visitors and residents to use extra caution and obey the City ordinance on fireworks. Mayor McKinney stated fireworks are illegal in Illinois especially the commercial grade and is a Federal crime to bring fireworks across the border. He encouraged residents to call the non-emergency police number to report addresses that are setting off fireworks. He noted that the ordinance has been in effect for two years and residents no longer will receive warnings this year and will receive immediate fines. They are trying to keep residents safe while being respectful of neighbors, seniors, disabled Vets and pets.

Chief Barden commented on the following:

- At every Community meeting they have discussed the concern regarding fireworks. It was highly publicized that they would be issuing citations for the illegal fireworks.
- He noted that gun violence is a big issue in all communities and is not unique to Zion. Officers in the Street Crimes Unit and TFO recently took down an individual selling "switches" they convert a semi-automatic hand gun into an automatic hand gun capable of fully automatic fire. This person was a violent offender of other violent crimes.
- He noted that there was a fire at the North Shore Sanitary bio-solids recycling plant and had to close a road. The information was put out on the Blackboard notification system. He encouraged residents to sign up for Blackboard so that they may receive important information. Messages can be received by email, text or phone. It was also noted that if there have been changes to resident's information, they should update their Blackboard information.

Director Conway thanked the Council for approving a new phone system as it much better for navigation of information.

Commissioner McDowell noted that a re-dedication of Esther's Well was held on July 12<sup>th</sup>. He thanked all those who attended. The historical landmark was in a dilapidated state for many years. He commented on the how great it was to see so many people coming together to see the restoration take place. The Zion Historical Society spearheaded the project in cooperation with the Park District and worked together to get the spaced restored. It's now a beautiful garden and fountain. He encouraged the public to stop by and see the restored well. Mayor McKinney stated even with the pouring down rain, over 200 people came to see it happen.

Commissioner Frierson commented on the following:

- He thanked Director Conway for her feedback some of decisions the Council makes impacts the staff.
- He thanked Chief Barden for mentioning the bust of the individual with the switches as they are quite dangerous.
- He invited the public to attend the Fore R Youth Golf Outing on August 11<sup>th</sup> sponsored by the Coalition for Healthy Communities. The event supports the youth programming at the High School and the Zion Benton Leadership Academy. Individuals can sign up on the Shepherd Crook's website.
- They have been conducting listening sessions throughout the summer which is a supplement to what has been happening at the High School. They have been going out to residents and meeting them and getting feedback as part of the survey for the Wellness Study. They hope to get more resources or additional grant funding for services that have been cut throughout the City.

Commissioner Holmes stated that she sees residents attending City Council meetings but notices that the Township meetings are not quite as well attended. She encouraged residents to come to a Township meeting to see what is going on. Zion Township helps seniors and provides General Assistance. They may also be able to help with rent, and can be contacted for more information. Another resource for residents is 211 through the United Way. They can also help with issues such as mental health.

Mayor McKinney noted that September 5<sup>th</sup> garbage services will change. The garbage must be moved to the front of the house. Also changing is the recycling to twice a-month. Larger carts are being offered at no charge for a period of time. Information with fact sheets will be going out to the residents. Waste Management has changed to automatic trucks and they cannot go in the alleys due to the utility lines. He understands people are concerned about

the possibility of debris in the streets. City ordinance states the cans must be moved within 24 hours. He also noted that all garbage companies are moving to front street pick-up. Additionally, he stated that residents want to report any issues in their neighborhood, they can talk to the PD on an anonymous basis. They can call the non-emergency number 847-872-8000. He reminded residents that they should all watch their neighborhoods to keep them safe.

# **ANNOUNCEMENTS**

August 1	7:00 p.m.	Zion City Council Meeting
August 15	6:00 p.m. 7:00 p.m.	Zion Township Board Meeting Zion City Council Meeting.

#### **ADJOURN**

There being no further business to come before the Council at this time, it was moved by Commissioner Frierson, seconded by Commissioner Fischer, and unanimously approved the meeting be adjourned at 9:07 p.m. Motion carried.

City Clerk